11.08.2023,00:53 Mail.ru ITucsmo or aritanir@utl.is

RE: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport

Good day,

| can confirm that an Israel Travel document in Lieu of National Passport is now accepted as a valid travel document when travelling to
Iceland.

Kind regards

Vidar Sigurdarson

Logfreedingur - Vegabréfsaritanir | Lawyer - Visa Affairs
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From: Jane Neyman <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Sent: manudagur, 24. jali 2023 09:10

To: Utlendingastofnun Avritanir <aritanir@utl.is>

Subject: Re: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport

Colleagues, good afternoon again! PP is a passport for Israeli citizens, we sent a request to your Foreign Ministry and we were
informed that Iceland from now on will accept a Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport as a valid document. Special for you, we
attach a photos of Provisional Passport and all necessary information

Jane Neyman

BropHuk, 11 niona 2023, 15:37 +02:00 ot Utlendingastofnun Aritanir <aritanir@uitl.is>:
Good afternoon,
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